

# MINUTES LLANGELER COMMUNITY COUNCIL 20 - 05 - 2024

Minutes of the monthly meeting held at the Church Hall, Penboyr on Monday 20<sup>th</sup> May 2024

1. **05/24 PRESENT:** Chairman - Cllr Richard Evans, Councillors:- Jamie Ayres, John Crossley, Delyth Evans, Aled Eynon, Ken Howell, Marc Rees, Gethin Richards[via Zoom], Eleri Samson, Antoni Schiavone, Dilwyn Smith, Adrian Thomas.  
Clerk - Stella Jones  
**Also Present:** C.C H Evans, Translator
2. **05/24 APOLOGIES:** Cllr Angharad Edwards,
3. **05/24 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:-** Cllr K Howell stated that he will not be participating in discussions on any Planning Applications that come before the Council.
4. **05/24 POLICE:** - PCSO J Kedward stated that there had been a few break-ins to sheds in the NCE are over the weekend councillors were urged to remind people to keep sheds and garages locked
5. **05/24 MINUTES:** i. To confirm Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on 29th April 2024  
Proposed - Cllr Antoni Schiavone                      Seconded - Cllr Adrian Thomas
6. **05/24 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**  
10.iii.05/21 Woollen Mill Trail Boards - report under Committee Reports  
10.i.04/24 Pentrecwrt Play Park - Clerk to look for the lease and Cllr K Howell to speak with the Asset Transfer Dept. of CCC.  
12.1.i.04/24 Surface water further down from Bargod Garage - Cllr A Schiavone stated that he had spoken with Welsh Water and they had been out to resolve the situation
7. **05/24 CORRESPONDENCE**
  - i. email - Ysgol Penboyr - Letter of thanks
  - ii. email - CCC - 29/04/2024 - 03/05/2024 Planning Applications - *circulated*
  - iii. email - CCC - CU5470 Felindre Application for road closure - *circulated*
  - iv. email - CCC - Latest news - *circulated*
  - v. email - CCC - U5411 Velindre SA44 5HT - emergency road closure: *circulated*
  - vi. email - Versus Arthritis new online Welsh speaking support group - *circulated*
  - vii. email - Atgoffa am a Gwahoddiad i Ddydd Agored Stori Fawr Drefach Felindre Reminder & Invitation to Open Day 29/06/2024 from 11am - *circulated*
  - viii. email - 06/05/2024 - 10/05/2024 Planning Applications - *circulated*
  - ix. email - CCC - C1316 Llanpumsaint SA33 6LA emergency road closure:- *circulated*
  - x. email - OVW - Launch of New Resources - webinar - *circulated*
  - xi. email - CCC - Additional Lighting Column - near Trewern, Saron - *circulated* - following discussion it was resolved that we should wait and see what happens with the outcome of the 20mph review
8. **05/24 PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION**  
**Full Planning**  
**PL/07735** – Demolition of shed and erection of two log cabins (holiday lets) resubmission of previously refused planning permission PL/0 6233) - Blaen Maenog, Velindre, Llandysul, SA44 5JA – *no objection*
9. **05/24 FINANCIAL MATTERS**
  - A. End of Year Accounts - *these were discussed in the Annual Meeting*
  1. **Invoices**
    - i. TRYWYDD [permission to pay on receipt of invoice].....£92.40
    - ii. HMRC (May).....£130.00
    - iii. YSGOL SUL ST LLAWDDOG HALL [Hall Booking] .....£12.75
    - iv. Clerk [Ink cartridges] .....£136.90
    - v. Dŵr Cymru .....£18.20

Balance on 08/05/24.....£29,941.80

Chairman \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

b. S/O

Clerk's Salary ..... £530.00

**2. Appeal for Financial Support**

i. Ysgol Feithrin Velindre - through Cllr K Howell as County Councillor - following discussion it was agreed that Cllr Howell should advise them to write directly to the Council and include a balance sheet.

**10. 05/24 MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION**

Council Representative as School Governor of Penboyr School - Cllr Dilwyn Smith was re-elected

**11. 05/24 COMMITTEE REPORT**

Woollen Trail Boards - Cllr D Evans stated that the work had been returned following proof reading which is suitable for QR code information the next step is to condense the information for the boards

**12. 05/24 COUNCILLORS' COMMENTS**

1. Cllr. M Rees - i. raised the matter of the lease by the Park Committee for the park from the Community Council - it was agreed that Cllr Rees should ask for a copy so that the council can view it.

**13. 05/24 NEXT MEETING**

The next Monthly Meeting will be held on Monday June 24th 2024 at 7.30pm at The Church Hall, Penboyr

The meeting terminated at 9.05pm

Chairman \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_